

## GARDEN STATE PAINT HORSE CLUB

April 12, 2017

The meeting was called to order at 7:45 PM by the President, Marjorie Moser, at the home of Dorothy Quirk. In attendance were: Cyndy Hetzell, C. Zish, E. Zish, Judy Moyer, Ashley DiMeo, Barbara Mantini, Mary Kensler, Marjorie Moser, Dorothy Quirk, Ken Ware, Sigrid Ware, Lorrie Scorer.

MINUTES: Motion was made (K. Ware/Kensler) and passed to accept the reading of the minutes, with the following correction noted - the Delaware POR at the Dream Park is being held three weeks "prior to" our July GSPHC show. Judy Moyer reported that we now have 3 computers and a router. A printer still needs to be purchased.

TREASURER'S REPORT: Mary Kensler reported the following:

- Fundraising Account: \$375
- Scholarship Account: \$866
- GSPHC Account: \$18,537

Bills presented for payment:

- Judges' April Show airfares: \$1,739 (reimbursed to Barbara Mantini)
- Printing of judges' cards: \$506 (reimbursed to Barbara Mantini)
- "Funmore Office Program": \$375
- "Funmore" one year's maintenance contract: \$175

Reimbursement: to GSPHC by Judge Simons for plane ticket (cancelled commitment): \$375

The amounts of the Convention bills submitted at the March meeting were clarified as follows:

- Judy Moyer: APHA Convention hotel accommodations: \$ 302.44 (shared room)
- Ken Ware: APHA Convention hotel accommodations (\$653) and airfare (\$296)
- Marjorie Moser: \$409

Motion was made (S. Ware/Mantini) to accept the Treasurer's report.

DEVON HORSE SHOW: Marjorie Moser reported that she had received a request for GSPHC to sponsor/show in an "in hand" Paint class at the Devon Horse Show to be held on September 26.

YOUTH CLUB REPORT: Cyndy Hetzell reported the following:

- At this time, the Youth Club is not planning on holding their usual July Youth Show due to various obligations in other events, etc. of their members. After some discussion, a motion was made (Mantini/Hetzell) and passed that GSPHC will manage a show on that date (June 30) with the assistance of any GSPHC Youth Club members that will be available to help. A special GSPHC meeting will be held on April 26, at 7:00, at the Malaga Diner, to plan for this event and the July GSPHC show.

Pg. 2, April 12, 2017

- They will again be holding their spring flower sale.
- The Youth Club would like to try offering "stall bedding" by their members at the GSPHC shows as a fund raiser. More discussion will take place on this at the April 26 GSPHC meeting.

SWEATSHIRTS: Cyndy has ordered to sweatshirts to be sold at our April show.

The meeting was adjourned at 9:35 PM with the next GSPHC meeting scheduled for Wednesday, April 26, at 7:00 PM, at the Malaga Diner.

Respectfully submitted,  
Dorothy Quirk, Secretary